ANNEX A

Faversham
TOWN « COUNCIL
TOWN CLERK — MS LCUISE BAREHAM

Alexander Canfre, Preston Street, Faversham, Kent, ME13 8NY
Telephone: 01795 503288 Email: Louise.Bareham@favershamtc.co.uk

23 June 2017

Clir A Bowles

Chairman

Swale Joint Transport Board
Swale House

Sittingbourne

Kent

Dear Clir Bowles

Yellow Lines around the Guildhall, Faversham

Please be advised that Faversham Town Council request the instatement of
double yellow lines around the Guildhall, as had previously been agreed, but to
include no loading.

We understand that the original TRO has now expired and question whether
the full procedure will need to be repeated.

Could this please be brought to the JTB for consideration at the earliest
opportunity?

Yours sincerely

Louise Bareham

Cc: Mr Mike Knowles




